

04.05.16

**PERSHORE COMMUNITY YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING**  
**4<sup>th</sup> May 2016**

Minutes of the meeting of Pershore Community Youth Council, held at the Pershore High School,  
Commencing at 2.00pm

Present:- Youth Cllr Bethany Ireland (Youth Mayor)  
Youth Cllr Thomas Parkinson  
Youth Cllr Sam Godber  
Youth Cllr Hugh Jeavons  
Youth Cllr Katherine Nicholls  
Youth Cllr Josh Pearson  
Youth Cllr Charlotte Whitehead  
Cllr Tony Rowley

**Items raised by members of the public**

There were none

**116. Apologies**

None were formally received but Youth Cllr Peter Saunders came to say he had an exam, and Cllrs Kate Howley and David Ward also had exams.

**117. Declarations of Interest**

There were none.

**118. Youth Mayor's Announcements**

There were none.

**119. Items brought to members attention by the Town Clerk**

There were none.

**120. Minutes**

It was proposed by Youth Cllr Whitehead, seconded by Youth Cllr Parkinson and RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held 13<sup>th</sup> April 2016 be signed as a true record of the proceedings.

**121. Matters of Report from the Minutes**

There were none.

Chairmans  
Initials

04.05.16

### **122. Public Transport in the area**

There were no further updates.

### **123. Policing in Pershore**

Nothing mentioned.

### **124. Youth Council projects**

- a. Charity Variety Show – Youth Cllr Ireland gave thanks to everyone for their initial help and support for this project. She stated that she hoped that they will all learn from their mistakes. Cllr Rowley added that Alan Brodie at Number 8 had offered advice next time an event was to go ahead.

### **125. Pershore Carnival**

Youth Cllr Ireland spoke to Vic Haines, who had previously supplied lorries for floats, to see if one was available but all have been taken, with this in mind, all agreed there was no time to be able to involved in the procession in any way. Various ideas were put forward for a stall at Carnival instead. Youth Cllr Ireland suggested a Balloon Pop stall – with balloons attached to a fence or wall or in a large box, people would pay to pop a balloon with a pin and they may find a winning balloon, in which case they'd win a small prize.

The general agreement was that balloons could also be sold alongside this, Youth Cllr Godber suggested biodegradable balloons which would have a less harsh effect on the environment.

Youth Cllr Godber also suggested making jewellery from kits to sell and also selling some kits along-side it for a profit. If beads could be used that would reflect the colour and vibrancy of the circus that would be ideal.

Other ideas were:

selling 'cake pops', perhaps made, with Circus themed decoration.

Lemon in a cup of water trick – people try and balance a 20p piece on the lemon.

Envelope Drawer – people put their names and address on an envelope with a £1 inside – all are put in a box and a name is drawn who will be the winner.

A working group would meet on 11<sup>th</sup> May to discuss further ideas.

### **126. Pershore Riverside Youth Centre**

There was nothing to report

### **127. Christmas Light switch on**

This item was deferred until the next meeting.

Chairmans  
Initials

04.05.16

**128. Items for future agenda**

There were none

**129. Items for Information**

Cllr Rowley thanked members for their hard work during his time as Mayor and wished them best wishes for future success of the Council.

It was noted that the date of the next meeting should read 8<sup>th</sup> June 2016 not 1<sup>st</sup> June and the Clerk will check which date is in the school diary.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 2.40pm.

Signed.....Date.....

Chairman

Chairmans Initials
-----------------------